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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Sandra Sanchez, Career and Technical Education Administrator
Subject: CTE Course Requests Information
Date: February 11, 2026

HISTORY: 
Every year, school counselors collect information from students regarding their course selections for 
certain courses. 

RATIONALE: The counselors have provided the information below regarding the course requests. 
Please note that the seat capacity for several programs was approved to be increased for the following 
year. Therefore, the numbers were updated accordingly in table two.

Table 1 - First Draft:
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Table 2 – Updated table with new seat capacity

Note: Please note that early college students will need to be removed from introductory courses; 
therefore, their course selections will change to best align with their early college schedules. At 
this time, we do not have a finalized list of students who applied to and were admitted to SEECHS.

BUDGET IMPACT: 
There is no budget impact

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: The administrative recommendation is for the Board 
to review the information.

For Approval?   ☐ Yes     ☒ No
If no, please check one:   ☐ Presentation     ☐ Report     ☒ Information
Please check if applicable:   ☐ Attachment Included


